Dotson, Michael (UTC)

From: Bob Branting <bob@securitytaxservices.com>
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 7:09 PM

To: Dotson, Michael (UTC)

Cc: vadikdubianets@gmail.com

Subject: RE:King County Movers LLC

Mr. Dotson,

Mr. Dubianets brought your email message from 2 February to me today and requested | assist and respond to you.

King County Movers applied and has both Employment Security and Labor and Industries accounts last year. The info
you need follows:

Employment Security Account #710919008
Labor and Industries Account # 651,603-00

I trust that you have everything you need now. Please confirm that there is nothing else needed for this application and
feel free to contact me directly should you need anything else.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Bob

Robert A. Branting, Sr., EA
Enrolled Agent, NTPI Fellow, Managing Member

Security Tax Services LLC
2910 Colby Ave, Suite 200
Everett, WA 98201
425.339.2400

fax 425.259.1099

WWWw.securitytaxservices.com

This message is intended for the sole use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not
use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If you have received this message
in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply email and delete this message.



